JOHN ROBERTS (1870)

Centenary ML.E. Church
Camden, New Jersey
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CITY INTELLIGENCE,

MWELIGIOCS MATTERS.

. MBTUODIST EPISLOPAL,

The ‘Centenary M, E, Church |of Csmden, N,
J. hog Liad & f0a wew organ bullt fur them by
Mr, John Rokerls, of YFrankford, which was
for the Nrat Ume o Buriday laxt; o the watlsfa
tion of All concerned, The churches of 'this city ]
supplied by the samo bulldor witkin & fow years
past are:—P, K. Chureh of tha Coyenant, 8miog
Garden and Union 3. K. Churches, West Walan
Street 20d Cobockalnk’ Frestyterion, Bchaylkin
Falls Baptlst, and Chorch of New Jerusalem, nt
Broad and -Brandywhie' streetd, the agTepals
valus of which has been cotimated. many thou-
sands of dollars, .4od powerfal organk
Lisve also boen sent by bim to Chicago, Daylon
Wilmingtoa (Dol )., Treslon, La’ Crosse and
Selen, Maes , 80 that theauthorities of the church
acrons the river had araple precedent as to whers
10 get & dealrabie Instrument, which oives addl.
tious]l grace to thelralready nest charch, and
will prove of nsefulntssinnd facllily im (Diviue
worship. Charches bave rn‘pldly ucressed in
pumber Ju Camden withia a faw yenrs pest, and

soverdl of tbem Lawe recently had Ave; orpaod
placed a thezz. t b
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CucrcH Mystc.~~Though the vocalization of tho
choir of Centenary M. E. Church, bas been per-
fect and entirely satisfactory to the worshipers, we
cannot but congratulate the Church upon the val-
uable instrumental addition they have just madeo
to their musgic. Their new pipo organ iz certainly
a credit to the builder, Jobn Roberts, of Frank-
ford, Philadelphia; it combinesapowerand sweet-
ness of tone unusual iu such instruments; and the
ease is worthy of its contents, being neat and or-
namental, aod in harmony with the gencral style
of the interior of the cdifice,
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“Camden and Vicinity. New Otrgan,” PI (Monday, April 4, 1870): 2.

Nzw Orcan.--The new organ far the
Centensry M. E.Chorch fa now flulshed, and i3

y nd clear-toned one. It i3 ooe of the
=e‘re Un%::ta pleces of mechaniam, sbd Icflects
crogl’lt on the committcs and the Laflder, It whi
be n decided wddition to the ceremonlod during

divioe worship,




